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In preparing bids, the Bidder shall take into consideration the following items.  Information 

shown herein supersedes requirements issued under previous date. 

 

The Bid Deadline has NOT changed and remains on Thursday, January 23, 2014 at 11:00 

a.m.  All proposals are to be received in the Purchasing Department, at 519 E. Badillo St., 

Covina, CA 91723, prior to the deadline. 

 

 

This Addendum is in response to the following questions: 

 

1. Question:  How many officers on the day shift (Monday-Friday)? 

 

Clarification:  There is no Monday through Friday day shift. Per the seventh item on page 5 

of the RFP, Security Officers shall work 8 hours per day, Monday through Friday, including 

all holidays. Shift will begin at 9:00 P.M. and end at 5:00 A.M. 

 

2. Question: How many officers on weekends? 

 

Clarification:  A minimum of one Security Officer at all required times. The quantity 

needed should be determined by the Security Service as sufficient to provide coverage per 

the requirements of the RFP.  There are thirty (30) District Sites listed in “exhibit A”.  Each 

site should be visited a minimum of twice each night and on weekends four times each 24 

hour day at random intervals. In addition to the random visits, an officer would respond to all 

intrusion calls. 

 

3. Question: How many vehicles? 

 

Clarification:  As stated above, the quantity needed should be determined by the Security 

Service as sufficient to provide coverage per the requirements of the RFP. 
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4. Question: Are there officers working on site 24 hours a day, or just on call? 

 

Clarification:  There are no officers working on site 24 hours a day. There would be an 

officer on patrol only to all thirty (30) sites, unless there is an intrusion alarm. The officer 

would respond to any intrusion alarm during the patrol hours. 

 

5. Question: What is the necessary response time? 

 

Clarification:  The response time to the intrusion alarm would be as soon as possible, but no 

longer than fifteen minutes. 

 

6. Question: Who is the current provider? 

 

Clarification:  Corion Protective Services, Inc. 

 

7. Question: What are the current bill rates? 

 

Clarification:  The service does not exist exactly as requested in the RFP, therefore there is 

no exact comparison, approximately $20 per hour. 

 

8. Question: Do you have an annual budget? 

 

Clarification:  No, we are currently building a budget for these services. 

 

9. Question: What was your budget for the last contract? 

 

Clarification:  As stated above, the service does not exist currently as requested in the RFP. 

Half of the services are currently being provided in house. These are new conditions without 

historical reference. 

 

10. Question: Do you have a current Master Schedule so that actual hours worked per 

week/month/year can be identified? 

 

Clarification:  We do not have a current Master Schedule.  There are 14 holidays and 52 

weekends, which total 118 days needing 24 hour patrol service. That leaves 247 days that 

will need 8 hour patrol service. 

 

11. Question: Is the District looking for on-site security officers (meaning a security officer will 

be posted all 8 hours at a location?) and if so how many officers and for how many locations? 

 

Clarification:  The District does not currently need on-site security officers. Item 2 on the 

bid form is requesting hourly pricing and minimum hours for this service for informational 

purposes in case we need this service in the future. 
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12. Question: Is the District looking to have all 30 location listed on “exhibit A” of the bid 

patrolled? 

 

Clarification:  Yes, the base bid is the cost to patrol all 30 locations listed on “exhibit A” 

and to respond to all intrusion alarms for 118 each 24 hour days and 247 each 8 hour days. 

 

13. Question: We currently provide K-9 drug searches for schools; would it be OK to mention 

this service on our bid? 

 

Clarification:  Yes, please add any additional services available on a separate sheet of paper. 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

   

 


